

## PERSONAL DETAILS

**Name:** Simon Hayward  
**Address:** 57 Duke Street, Denny, Stirlingshire, FK6 6NS  
**Mobile:** 0759 032 4531  
**Email:** simon@swelldesigns.co.uk  
**DOB:** 20th November 1977

## PROFILE

I am a **web developer** with several years **experience** specialising in application development, who can work independently plus maturely to meet **deadlines**. I create **beautiful, interactive** websites conforming to **W3C** standards using both client and server side technologies.

## PROGRAMMING SKILLS

- ★ XHTML and CSS(3) to W3C Standards
- ★ SQL
- ★ PHP5 and ASP
- ★ JavaScript / DOM
- ★ AJAX
- ★ API Applications
- ★ XML / Sitemaps

## SOFTWARE EXPERIENCE

Adobe Suite CS5, MS Office 2010, VMware Fusion, Komodo, Sequel Pro, Various FTP Clients, Git. Mac and PC Literate.

## QUALIFICATIONS / EDUCATION

**2006 - 2007** Open University  
Certificate in Web Applications Development

**1994 - 1996** Bournemouth & Poole College of Further Education  
AS - Level, BTEC National Diploma in Information Technology

**1991 - 1994** Twynham Comprehensive School  
9 GCSEs including English, Science and Mathematics

## CAREER SUMMARY

**2007 - Present** Web Designer & Developer  
Swell Designs / Self-Employed

**2008 - Present** Web Developer  
Juice Concentrate / Part-Time

**2009 - 2010** Web Developer  
IMMAT / Part-Time Contract

**2007 - 2008** Web Developer  
Nlightened Software / Full-Time